
















































Sutherland, Terrence P. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sutherland, Terrence P. 
Monday, October 02, 2017 2:10 PM 
Sutherland, Terrence P. 
Sent from Snipping Tool 

Linda McMahonO @SBALinda • Sep 13 
Sharing goals with Louisiana business owners about F.taxreform & how 
@SBAgov is working to help entrepreneurs succeed. @lJ\Bl_b1z #LABhnDC 
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Sutherland, Terrence P. 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

Sutherland, Terrence P. 
Monday, October 02, 2017 2:11 PM 
Sutherland, Terrence P. 
Sent from Snipping Tool 

Linda McMahon O @S8Alinda · Sep 13 

Louisiana has been affected by hurricanes & massive flooding in past year. 

Explaining to @LABl_biz how @SBAgov helps with disaster recovery. 
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Sutherland, Terrence P. 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

Sutherland, Terrence P. 
Monday, October 02, 2017 2:12 PM 
Sutherland, Terrence P. 
Sent from Snipping Tool 

Linda McMahonO @SBALinda · Sep 13 
Speaking to business owners from Louisiana about how resources from 

@S8Aqov can help them grow. @lABI_b1z #LABlinDC 
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••••o Verizon, 3G 
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2:45 PM 

< CD 
Roma· Allie 

Wed, Sep 13, 9:31 AM 

Allie Schroeder 
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••••o Verizon 
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LABI breakfast. Speaking about sba 
disaster assistance 
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LABI breakfast. Speaking about sba 
disaster assistance 
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••• •o Verizon 3G 2:46 PM 4 t 100%-

< 
Roma Allie 

Allie can you try to get the portrait 
mode one without the "Trump 
hotel" sign in it ? 

Allie Schroeder 

I know Trying to avoid it. Will try 
• again 

Roma Daravi 

Lois 

Allie Schroeder 
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Roma Daravi 

Lois 

Allie Schroeder 



Roma Daravi 

I'll tweet with excerpts from 
speech ... and crop the opulence 
out! 

Thanks Kate 
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U.S. Small Business Administration 
Washington, D.C. 20416 

BRIEFING MEMO TO THE ADMINISTRATOR 

Briefing Prepared by: 

Event/Subject 

Event Date: 

LEM Role: 

Event Time/Location: 

Press: 

Twitter Handle: 

Staff Contact: 

Event Contact: 

PURPOSE 

LABI Breakfast 

Holly Turner 

Louisiana Association of Business and Industry (LABI) 
Breakfast 

Sept 13, 2017 

Speaker 

9:00am event start; 9:30am LEM remarks I Trump International 
Hotel 

NIA 

NIA 

Chris Pilkerton 

Claire Shirley 601-624-8874 

Breakfast keynote to business owners and members of Louisiana Association of Business and 
Industry (LABI). 30 board members will be in attendance. 

BACKGROUND 
Members are interested in hearing about your perspective on the SBA's response to the 2016 
flooding in Louisiana and the pending reauthorization of the National Flood Insurance Program 
by Congress in September, What SBA is learning from its regional regulatory roundtables, 
including those in Louisiana, and what changes they might make as a result, and how state 
chambers like LABI can better partner with SBA - both following disasters and on an ongoing 
basis. There is a podium and microphone. 

AGENDA/ FORMAT 
NIA 

TALKING POINTS/SPEECH 
Prepared by OCPL 

ATTACHMENTS 
NIA 

llPage 

Notes 



CLEARANCES 

U.S. Small Business Administration 
Washington, D.C. 20416 

(Briefing memo should be cleared and submitted at least 48 hours in advance of event/meeting) 
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